John Lewis Stock Number	54650707	
Name	Seasonal Sophistication  Baru Winter Spice Hot Chocolate 250g Champagne Paques et Fils Premier Cru 75cl Claire's Handmade Hot and Spicy Red Onion Marmalade 200g Claire's Handmade Orange Marmalade with Whisky 227g Honestyolk Original Eggnog 50cl Thomas Fudge's 6 Dark Chocolate Florentines 114g Fudge Kitchen Classic 9-Piece Fudge Collection 195g Hampstead Tea Organic Digest Well Herbal Tea - 20 Sachet 30g Holdsworth Exquisite Handmade Chocolates Assortment of Chocolates 110g Forest Feast Slow Roasted Almonds & Peanuts with Serrano Chilli and Blossom Honey 120g Maxwell & Franks Alcohol Free Christmas Pudding 350g Cantina Di Negrar Corvina 75cl Cantina Di Negrar Garganega 75cl Heartsease Farm Sparkling Wild Elderflower Presse 75cl Silver & Green Spicy Cumin Olives in Pouch 220g Superbon Salt & Pepper Chips de Madrid 135g The Drinks Bakery Lancashire Cheese & Spring Onion Drinks Biscuit 110g Miller's Toast Plum & Date 100g Truffle Hunter White Truffle Crisps with Lobster Flavouring 125g Union Hand Roasted Coffee Yirgacheffe Cafetiere Grind 200g John Lewis Chiostro Traditional Panettone 1000g	
Contents		
Net Quantity	Individual product weights	
Manufacturer's name and address	Packer: Virginia Hayward Ltd	
Suitable for vegetarians	N	
Suitable for vegans	N	
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	N	
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers	N	
Suitable to wheat allergy sufferers	N	
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	N	
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	N	
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	N	
Free from alcohol	N	
Free from artificial flavours	N	
Free from artificial colours	N	

Refer to following sheets for individual product information.

All information has been provided by the product manufacturers/suppliers and is correct at time of publication.

If you have a specific dietary requirement, we ask you to remain especially vigilant and to closely observe the individual nutrient and allergen information which exists on all of the individual components of the gift, prior to consumption.

If you have any doubts whatsoever as to whether the content may potentially be harmful to your health please refrain from consuming.



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Thomas Fudge's 6 Dark Chocolate Florentines 117g
Ingredients	Dark Chocolate (28%) (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: <b>SOYA</b> Lecithin, Vanilla Flavouring), <b>ALMONDS</b> ( <b>NUTS</b> )(18%), Sugar, Butter ( <b>MILK</b> ), Cream ( <b>MILK</b> ), Glucose Syrup, Partially inverted sugar syrup, Sultanas, Candied Mixed Peel (Orange Peel, Glucose Fructose Syrup, Sugar, Lemon Peel), Ginger Syrup, Salt.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS			
May contain statements	Cereals containing gluten namely wheat Peanuts Sesame		
Country of Origin	United Kingdom		
Storage Instructions	Store in a cool, dry place away from strong light.		
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Fox's Burton's Companies (FBC) UK, Dorset Village Bakery, Pinesway Business Park, Station Road, Stalbridge, Dorset, UK, DT10 2RN		
Instructions for use	Once opened store in an airtight container.		

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value		
Energy (kj/kcal)	2250 / 540	
Fat	34	
Of which saturated	15	
Carbohydrate	49	
Of which sugars	37	
Fibre	4	
Protein	7.9	
Salt	0.25	

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	No
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	No
Free from artificial colours	No



Date of last review: 19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
---------------------------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Fudge Kitchen Classic 9-Piece Fudge Collection 195g
Ingredients	Ingredients: Sugar, Golden Syrup, Whipping Cream (MILK) (9%), Butter (MILK), Fat Reduced Cocoa Powder, White Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILK Powder, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin, Vanilla Extract), Roasted Blanched Crunchy PEANUT Paste, Clotted Cream (MILK), HAZELNUT (NUTS) Praline Paste (HAZELNUTS (NUTS) (50%), Sugar, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin), Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Stem Ginger Pieces (Ginger, Sugar, Water), Dark Chocolate Coffee Flavoured Bean (Sugar, Cocoa Mass, Cocoa Butter, Coffee Beans, Emulsifier: Sunflower Lecithin; Flavour, Glazing Agent: Gum Arabic; Glucose Syrup, Vanilla Extract), Salt, MILK Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, MILK Powder, Cocoa Mass, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin; Vanilla Extract), Powdered Ginger, Freeze Dried Raspberries, Madagascan Vanilla Paste, Sea Salt, Coffee Granules, Chilli Salt (Salt, Chilli Powder, Chilli Flakes), Dark Chocolate (SOYA), Chilli Flakes, Colour: Anthocyanins; Toasted HAZELNUTS (NUTS) (100%), Roasted Blanched Nibbed PEANUTS.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements		
Country of Origin	UK	
Storage Instructions	Ambient	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Fudge Kitchen, Unit 1 Cooting Road, Aylesham, Kent, United Kingdom, CT3 3EP	
Instructions for use	N/A	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value		
Energy (kj/kcal)	1628 / 386	
Fat	13.1	
Of which saturated	7.5	
Carbohydrate	66.3	
Of which sugars	65.8	
Fibre	0	
Protein	1.3	
Salt	0.46	

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Louis Chaol: Number	1
John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Holdsworth Exquisite Handmade Chocolates Assortment of Chocolates 110g
Ingredients	Dark Chocolate (Cocoa Mass, Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin, Natural Vanilla), MILK Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole MILK Powder, Cocoa Mass, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin, Natural Vanilla), Butter (MILK), Fondant (Sugar, Glucose Syrup, Water), White Chocolate (Sugar, Cocoa Butter, Whole MILK Powder, Emulsifier: SOYA Lecithin, Natural Vanilla), Caramel (Glucose Syrup, Sweetened Condensed Skimmed MILK, Sugar, Water, Cocoa Butter, Modified Starch, Thickener: Agar-Agar, Flavours, Emulsifier: Mono and Diglycerides of Fatty Acids, E471-Sunflower Lecithin, Salt, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate), Alcohol (Neutral Spirit, Marc de Champagne, Chocolate Liqueur, Amaretto, Rum, Orange Liqueur), Praline Paste (HAZELNUTS (NUTS)), Caramelised HAZELNUTS (NUTS) (Sugar, HAZELNUTS (NUTS)), Fruit Purees (Glucose Syrup, Invert Sugar Syrup, Strawberries, Orange & Beetroot Juice Concentrate, Natural Flavouring, Ethanol, Acidifier: Citric Acid, Colouring Plant Concentrates (Carrot, Pumpkin, Apple, Safflower, Lemon)), Rum Flavouring (Flavourings, Thickening Agent: Xanthan Gum, Caramel Sugar Syrup, Citric Acid, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate, Ascorbic Acid), Coffee Granules, Salt, Natural Flavourings (Strawberry, Coffee, Orange), Strawberries, Raspberries, Colouring (Beetroot), Citric Acid.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements	Cereals containing gluten namely wheat Peanuts Sulphites/Sulphur Dioxide	
Country of Origin	Great Britain	
Storage Instructions	Store in cool, dry conditions 12-18C. Away from strong odours & direct sunlight.	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Holdsworth Chocolates, The Chocolate Factory, Unit 11, Deepdale Business Park, Ashford Road, Bakewell, Derbyshire, United Kingdom, DE451GT	
Instructions for use	Store in cool, dry conditions 12-18C. Away from strong odours & direct sunlight.	

Energy (kj/kcal)	2248 / 542
	<u> </u>
Fat	35
Of which saturated	21
Carbohydrate	47
Of which sugars	44
Fibre	0
Protein	5
Salt	0.2
Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	No
Free from artificial flavours	No
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Maxwell & Franks Alcohol Free Christmas Pudding 350g
Ingredients	Sultanas (39%) (Sultanas, Sunflower Oil), Sugar, Whole <b>EGG</b> , Breadcrumbs (Flour ( <b>WHEAT</b> Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Iron, Niacin, Thiamin), Salt, Yeast), Black Treacle (Cane Molasses, Invert Sugar Syrup), Glucose Syrup, Flour ( <b>WHEAT</b> Flour, Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, Iron, Thiamin, <b>WHEAT GLUTEN</b> ), Mixed Peel (Orange Peel, Glucose Fructose Syrup, Lemon Peel, Sugar, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid), Vegetable Suet (Vegetable Fat (Palm Oil), <b>WHEAT</b> Flour), Rapeseed Oil, Vegetable Glycerine, Orange Juice from Concentrate, Mixed Spice, Colour: Caramel, Salt, Acidity Regulator: Citric Acid, Orange Flavouring, Preservative: Potassium Sorbate.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements	Milk Tree Nuts Soybeans Sulphites/Sulphur Dioxide	
Country of Origin	United Kingdom	
Storage Instructions	Store in a cool dry place.	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Maxwell & Franks Ltd, 4 Centurion Way, Crusader Park, Warminster, Wiltshire, United Kingdom, BA12 8BT	
Instructions for use	Preparation guidelinesTo Microwave: Pierce film lid and place in microwave on a microwavable place. Cook on full power for 3 minutes (time based on a 800w output. If different refer to manufacturers handbook). To Steam or Boil: Leave in basin with film lid on. Place in a steamer or boil in a saucepan filled to half depth of the pudding with water. Cook for 1 hour. Do not boil dry. Serving: Once cooked, remove film lid and invert basin onto a plate. Allow to stand for 30 seconds. Caution: Pudding may be hot.	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	1524 / 361
Fat	7.5
Of which saturated	2.3
Carbohydrate	69
Of which sugars	55
Fibre	1.7
Protein	3.5
Salt	0.53

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	No
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



John Lewis Stock Number

Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

Name	Union Hand Roasted Coffee Yirgacheffe Cafetiere Grind 200g		
Ingredients	100% Arabica Coffee		
For allergens, see ingredients	For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements			
Country of Origin		ик	
Storage Instructions		Store in a cool dry place and use within 2 weeks of opening	
Manufacturer's Name and Ad	ddress	Union Hand-Roasted Coffee, 7a South Crescent, London, UK, RM4 1NB	
Instructions for use		The perfect cafetiere: One heaped dessert spoon (15-18g) per 250ml cup. Water just off the boil (92), Stir, brew for 4 minutes then plunge and enjoy.	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	17 / 4
Fat	0.3
Of which saturated	0.3
Carbohydrate	1
Of which sugars	0.25
Fibre	0
Protein	0.5
Salt	0

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Forest Feast Slow Roasted Almonds & Peanuts with Serrano Chilli and Blossom Honey 120g
Ingredients	PEANUTS (36%), ALMONDS (NUTS)(20%), Sugar, Blossom Honey (3%), Salt, Rice Flour, Yeast Extract Powder, Onion Powder, Cayenne, Garlic Powder, Lemon Juice Powder, Dried Yeast, Serrano Chilli Powder, Natural Flavourings, Natural Colour (Paprika), Rosemary Extract.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements	Sesame	
Country of Origin	UK	
Storage Instructions	Store in a cool dry place	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Kestrel Foods Ltd, Unit 8 Carn Drive, Carn Industrial Estate, Craigavon, Armagh, BT635WJ	
Instructions for use	N/A	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value		
Energy (kj/kcal)	2184 / 522	
Fat	28.8	
Of which saturated	3.3	
Carbohydrate	47.8	
Of which sugars	43.2	
Fibre	5.4	
Protein	15.5	
Salt	0.69	

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Heartsease Farm Sparkling Wild Elderflower Presse 75cl
Ingredients	Carbonated spring water, Sugar, Lemon juice from concentrate 5%, Elderflower extract, Natural elderflower flavourings.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements		
Country of Origin	Wales	
Storage Instructions	Store at ambient temperatures, out of direct sunlight	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Radnor Hills Mineral Water Company LTD, Radnor Hills, Heartsease Farm, Knighton, Powys, United Kingdom, LD7 1LU	
Instructions for use	Once opened, keep refrigerated and consume within 3 days. Best serve chilled	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value		
Energy (kj/kcal)	133 / 31	
Fat	0.5	
Of which saturated	0.1	
Carbohydrate	7.8	
Of which sugars	7.8	
Fibre	0	
Protein	0.5	
Salt	0.01	

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
I Date of last review.	1 13/03/2013	I VEISIOII INO	1 4220/00/2013 00.47.00

Date of last review:	19/03/2	19/03/2019 Version No.: V228/08/2019 08:47		V228/08/2019 08:47:00
	-			,
John Lewis Stock Number				
Name	Baru Wi	nter Spice Hot Choc	olate 250g	
Ingredients	Sugar, c	ocoa powder (32 %)	, cinnamon (2.7 %), gir	ger (1.7 %), spices (0.6 %).
For allergens, see ingredient	s in bold c	or CAPS		
May contain statements		Cereals containing	gluten namely wheat	Milk Tree Nuts Peanuts Egg Soybean
Country of Origin		EU		
Storage Instructions	Store cool & dry			
Manufacturer's Name and Address BARÚ nv, Industrielaan 4, Diepenbeek, Limburg, België, België, 35		mburg, België, België, 3590		
Instructions for use	1. 20cl hot milk 2. 4 TSP powder 3.Stir			
Nutrition Labelling: Typical v	alue			
Energy (kj/kcal)	al) 1635 / 387			
Fat	6.9			
Of which saturated	nich saturated 4.2			
Carbohydrate 68				
Of which sugars	63			
Fibre 0				

Energy (kj/kcal)	1635 / 387
Fat	6.9
Of which saturated	4.2
Carbohydrate	68
Of which sugars	63
Fibre	0
Protein	6.7
Salt	0.02

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	No
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Claire's Handmade Orange Marmalade with Whisky 227g
Ingredients	Sugar, bitter oranges, whisky 3%, gelling agent: fruit pectin, acidity regulator: citric acid.  Prepared with 30g fruit per 100g. Total sugar content 63g per 100g.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements		
Country of Origin	United Kingdom	
Storage Instructions	Store in a cool, dry place, away from sunlight. Once opened, refrigerate and use within 4 weeks.	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Claire's Handmade Ltd, George Moore Estate, Fletchertown, Wigton, Cumbria, United Kingdom, CA7 1BA	
Instructions for use	Ready to eat.	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	1063 / 250
Fat	0.1
Of which saturated	0
Carbohydrate	60.1
Of which sugars	60.0
Fibre	1.1
Protein	0
Salt	0.083

	T
Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegetarians	163
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for flut allergy sufferers	163
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
, -,	
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	No
THE HOTH ALCOHOL	INO
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
	,,,	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,,

John Lewis Stock Number			
Name	Cantina Di Negrar Corvina 75cl		
Ingredients	Contain	S SULPHITES	
For allergens, see ingredien	ts in bold o	or CAPS	
May contain statements			
Country of Origin		Italy	
Storage Instructions		Store in a cool dry place	
Manufacturer's Name and A	ddress	CANTINA VALPOLICELLA NEGRAR SCA, VIA CA' SALGARI 2, 37024 NEGRAR DI VALPOLICELLA, VERONA, Italy, 37024	
Instructions for use		drink responsbily	
Nutrition Labelling: Typical	Nutrition Labelling: Typical value		
Energy (kj/kcal)		322.52 / 77.09	
Fat		0	
Of which saturated		0	
Carbohydrate		1.4	
Of which sugars		1.4	
Fibre		0	
Protein		0	
Salt		0	

Alcoholic Strength	12.5
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/celiac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	No
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00

John Lewis Stock Num	ber		
Name	Cantina	Cantina Di Negrar Garganega 75cl	
Ingredients	Contain	Contains SULPHITES	
For allergens, see ingr	edients in bold o	or CAPS	
May contain statemer	nts		
Country of Origin		Italy	
Storage Instructions		Store in a cool dry place	
Manufacturer's Name	and Address	CANTINA VALPOLICELLA NEGRAR SCA, VIA CA' SALGARI 2, 37024 NEGRAR DI VALPOLICELLA, VERONA, Italy, 37024	
Instructions for use		drink responsibly	
Nutrition Labelling: Ty	pical value		
Energy (kj/kcal)		304.93 / 72.88	
Fat		0	
Of which saturate	ed	0	
Carbohydrate		1	
Of which sugars		1	
Fibre		0	
Protein		0	

Alcoholic Strength	12
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/celiac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	No
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes

0

Salt



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Truffle Hunter White Truffle Crisps with Lobster Flavouring 125g
Ingredients	Potatoes, Sunflower Oil, Rice Flour, Salt, Potato Maltodextrin, Natural Flavouring, Flavouring, Black Pepper, White Truffle Powder (0.10%)

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS	
May contain statements	
Country of Origin	United Kingdom
Storage Instructions	Store in a cool, dry place away from direct light. Once opened, consume within 24 hours.
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Savoursmiths, Russell Smith Farms, Manor Farm Barns, Royston, Hertfordshire, United Kingdom, SG8 7RE
Instructions for use	Once opened, consume within 24 hours.

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	2161 / 518
Fat	30
Of which saturated	3.6
Carbohydrate	51
Of which sugars	0.2
Fibre	0
Protein	7
Salt	0.07

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	No
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
			1 === 7 = 7 = 2 = 2 = 2 = 1 = 1 = 2

John Lewis Stock Number		
Name	Hampstead Tea Organic Digest Well Herbal Tea - 20 Sachets 30g	
Ingredients	100% Organic & Biodynamic Fennel Seeds, Peppermint and Liquorice Root	
For allergens, see ingredien	ts in bold o	or CAPS
May contain statements		
Country of Origin		UK
Storage Instructions		Store in a cool dry place away from strong odours
Manufacturer's Name and A	ddress	Hampstead Tea Ltd, Unit 34, Cranfield Innovation Centre, Cranfield, Cranfield, Bedfordshire, United Kingdom, MK43 0BT
Instructions for use		Pour over freshly boiled water and infuse for four minutes – longer if you want an even stronger cool minty hit. This tea is a great digestive so try it with meals or after a heavy dinner. Warning: People suffering from hypertension should avoid excessive consumption of liquorice

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Miller's Toast Plum & Date 100g
Ingredients	<b>ButterMILK</b> , Chopped dates 42%, <b>WHEAT</b> flour ( <b>WHEAT</b> flour, calcium, iron, niacin, thiamin), Linseeds 6%, Red plum concentrate 3%, Soft brown sugar, Honey, Extra virgin olive oil, Lemon juice concentrate, Sodium bicarbonate, Sea salt, Whole <b>MILK</b> powder, Natural flavouring

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements	Celery Eggs Mustard Tree Nuts Sesame Soybeans Sulphites/Sulphur Dioxide	
Country of Origin	United Kingdom	
Storage Instructions	Cool and dry, keep out of direct sunlight.	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Artisan Biscuits, Britannia House, Ashbourne, Derbyshire, United Kingdom, DE6 1HA	
Instructions for use	Store in an airtight container after opening.	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value		
Energy (kj/kcal)	1308 / 310	
Fat	5.5	
Of which saturated	0.9	
Carbohydrate	56.7	
Of which sugars	23.6	
Fibre	0	
Protein	7.6	
Salt	1.7	

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	No
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Claire's Handmade Hot and Spicy Red Onion Marmalade 200g
Ingredients	Onions (116g per 100g Hot & Spicy Red Onion Marmalade)(of which red onions 25%), sugar, red wine vinegar ( <b>SULPHITES</b> ), onions dried, balsamic vinegar of Modena
Ingredients	

For allergens, see ingredients in bold	or CAPS	
May contain statements		
Country of Origin	United Kingdom	
Storage Instructions	Store in a cool, dry place, away from sunlight. Once opened refrigerate and use within 4 weeks.	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Claire's Handmade Ltd, Unit 1B&C George Moore Estate, Fletchertown, Wigton, Cumbria, United Kingdom, CA7 1BA	
Instructions for use	Ready to eat as desired.	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	667 / 157
Fat	0.3
Of which saturated	0
Carbohydrate	35
Of which sugars	31
Fibre	2.5
Protein	2
Salt	1

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review: 19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
---------------------------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number			
Name	Superbon Salt & Pepper Chips de Madrid 135g		
Ingredients	Ingredients: Potato (66.1%), sunflower oil (28.4%), black pepper (4.5%) and salt (1%).		
For allergens, see ingredients	s in bold o	r CAPS	
May contain statements			
Country of Origin		Spain	
Storage Instructions		•Store in a clean and dry place, protected from light, room temperature (max. 25 ° C).	
Manufacturer's Name and Address		superbon, 58-62, rue des, Tanneurs, b, Belgium, 1000 be	
Instructions for use		N/A	
Nutrition Labelling: Typical v	alue		
Energy (kj/kcal)		2149 / 515	
Fat		30	
Of which saturated		3.5	
Carbohydrate		52.3	

Energy (kj/kcal)	2149 / 515
Fat	30
Of which saturated	3.5
Carbohydrate	52.3
Of which sugars	0.9
Fibre	7.7
Protein	7.1
Salt	0.4

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



John Lewis Stock Number

Instructions for use

Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00

Name	Champagne Paques et Fils Premier Cru 75cl	
Ingredients	Contains SULPHITES.	
For allergens, see ingredients i	n bold or CAPS	
May contain statements		
Country of Origin	France	
Storage Instructions	N/A	
Manufacturer's Name and Add	ress Pacques et Fils, 1 Rue Valmy, Rilly-la-Montagne, Marne, France, 51500	

Best served chilled.

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	308 / 74
Fat	0
Of which saturated	0
Carbohydrate	0.3
Of which sugars	0.8
Fibre	0
Protein	0
Salt	0

Alcoholic Strength	12
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	No
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review: 19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
---------------------------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Honestyolk Original Eggnog 50cl
Ingredients	Water Whole <b>MILK</b> Cream Rum White SugarFree Range <b>EGG</b> Yolk Sodium Caseinate Sodium Citrate Potassium Sorbate Lambda Carrageenan Guar Gum Hazelnut infusion Nutmeg flavouring.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS		
May contain statements	Tree Nuts Peanuts Sesame Soybeans Sulphites/Sulphur Dioxide	
Country of Origin	United Kingdom	
Storage Instructions	Ambient	
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Family of Drinks LTD, 1st Floor, 314 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London, England, N3 2LT	
Instructions for use	Shake before pouring. Garnish with a sprinkling of grated nutmeg. Can be served cold or warm.	

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	630 / 150
Fat	8.5
Of which saturated	4.9
Carbohydrate	9.4
Of which sugars	9.3
Fibre	0
Protein	2
Salt	1

Alcoholic Strength	7
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	No
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	John Lewis Chiostro Traditional Panettone in Harlequin Tin 1000g
Ingredients	WHEAT flour, sultanas 13%, sugar, butter (MILK), candied orange peel 9% (orange peel, glucose syrup, sugar), natural yeast (WHEAT flour, water), fresh EGG yolk, emulsifiers: mono and di-glycerides of fatty acids, salt, flavourings, skimmed MILK powder.

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS	
May contain statements	Mustard Tree Nuts Peanuts
Country of Origin	ITALY
Storage Instructions	Keep in a dry and cool place/room temperature
Manufacturer's Name and Address	PAOLO LAZZARONI E FIGLI SPA, Via Gorizia 41, Saronno, Saronno, Italy, VARESE, 21047
Instructions for use	READY TO USE AFTER PORTIONING

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	1534 / 363
Fat	13
Of which saturated	8
Carbohydrate	55
Of which sugars	25
Fibre	2
Protein	6
Salt	0.45

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	No
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	The Drinks Bakery Lancashire Cheese & Spring Onion Drinks Biscuits 110g
Ingredients	WHEAT Flour [Calcium Carbonate, Niacin, Iron, Thiamin], Butter [MILK, Salt], Lancashire Cheese (21%) [MILK, Salt, Rennet, Starter Culture], Rice Flour, Mature Cheddar [MILK, Salt, Starter Culture, Vegetarian Rennet, Annatto Norbixin, Potato Starch], EGG White, MUSTARD Powder, Spring Onion (1%), Salt, Cayenne Pepper

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS	
May contain statements	Tree Nuts
Country of Origin	United Kingdom
Storage Instructions	Store in a cool dry place.
Manufacturer's Name and Address	The Drinks Bakery Limited, 63 Queen Charlotte Street, Edinburgh, City of Edinburgh, United Kingdom, EH6 7EY
Instructions for use	Once opened eat within 24 hours

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	1905 / 457
Fat	28.7
Of which saturated	18.5
Carbohydrate	38.4
Of which sugars	0.5
Fibre	1.8
Protein	10.7
Salt	1.3

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	No
Suitable for vegans	No
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	No
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	Yes
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes



Date of last review:	19/03/2019	Version No.:	V228/08/2019 08:47:00
----------------------	------------	--------------	-----------------------

John Lewis Stock Number	
Name	Silver & Green Spicy Cumin Olives in Pouch 220g
Ingredients	Whole Kalamata Olives (76%), Rapeseed Oil (23%), Caraway, Cumin, Salt, Antioxidant: Ascorbic Acid

For allergens, see ingredients in bold or CAPS	
May contain statements	Tree Nuts Peanuts Soybeans
Country of Origin	UK
Storage Instructions	Sore in a cool, dark place
Manufacturer's Name and Address	Silver & Greeb, Norman House, North Lakes Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria, United Kingdom, CA11 0JG
Instructions for use	Ready to consume - WARNING CONTAINS STONES

Nutrition Labelling: Typical value	
Energy (kj/kcal)	1177 / 286
Fat	32
Of which saturated	4.1
Carbohydrate	0
Of which sugars	0
Fibre	1.7
Protein	0.6
Salt	1.9

Alcoholic Strength	0
Suitable for vegetarians	Yes
Suitable for vegans	Yes
Suitable for nut allergy sufferers	No
Suitable for gluten allergy sufferers/coeliac	Yes
Suitable for wheat allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for egg allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for dairy allergy sufferers	Yes
Suitable for soya allergy sufferers	No
Free from alcohol	Yes
Free from artificial flavours	Yes
Free from artificial colours	Yes